F-1-91 Circa 1850
John Trundle House

Buckeystown

Private

The John Trundle House was built between 1852 and 1873 on one
hundred, ninety-two acres of land which Trundle purchased from
Emily McTavish, an heir of Charles Carroll of Carrollton on
October 9, 1852.

Twenty years later, Melville and Abby Cromwell purchased the land
from the heirs of John Trundle and sold it to a relative, Christian
Cromwell in 1896.

In 1909, William Baker, the Buckeystown entrepreneur, purchased
the property and sold it to the Standard Lime and Stone Company
of West Virginia in 1909, who certainly made use of the large lime
kiln sitting on the northwest corner of the property. (F-1-21)

The house is a two and one-half story whitewashed brick residence
with a frame tenant house, wagon shed, frame barn, and stone lime
kiln also located on the premises.
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The John Trundle House

The house is a two and one-half story whitewashed brick gable roofed
residence which faces north from the south side of Manor Woods Road.

The principle facade is five bays wide. The main entrance, a replaced

colonnaded door with single side 1ights, recessed paneling, three light
transom and dentiled cornice, is located in the third bay. A circular

molding is centered over the doorway which has a triple header arch.

Occupying the remaining bays are replaced 1/1 windows with storm
windows, louvered shutters with circular moldings and dcuble header
brick arches above each window.

A columned five bay wide frame porch extends across the front of the
building on the first level. A two story brick addition extends to
the rear of the building. This addition is unusually wide and appears
to have been built at the same time as the main block of the house.

A two story open porch runs along the west side of the building and
extends around the south side of the house on the first level. Portions
of the porch have been enclosed in two areas of the building. A part

of the two story open porch has been enclosed in brick in the southwest
corner of the main block and first level of the southeast corner of the
building.

The entire structure is covered by a flank gable roof of slate shingles
with plain boxed cornice with return. The house is built on a low
random stone foundation. Two whitewashed corbeled chimneys with bare
caps rise from the east and west gables of the building.

Also located on the premises are a frame tenant house, wagon shed,
frame barn and stone lime kiln. (F-1-21)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The John Trundle House was built between 1852 and 1873 on one hundred,
ninety-two acres of land which Trundle purchased from Emily McTavish,
an heir of Charles Carroll of Carrollton on October 9, 1852.

Twenty years later, Melville and Abby Cromwell purchased the land from
the heirg of John Trundle and sold it to a relative, Christian Cromwell
in 1896.

In 1909, William Baker, the Buckeystown entrepreneur, purchased the
property and sold it to the Standard Lime and Stone Company of West
Virginia in 1909,3 who certainly made use of the large lime kiln
sitting on the northwest corner of the property. (F-1-21)

The Time company sold the farm in 1945 and it has several owners since
that time.4

IFrederick County Land Records, Liber ES 2; Folio 444.
21bid., Libers TG 1, JLJ 14; Folios 564, 140.

31bid., Liber 300; Folio 29.

41bid., Liber 446; Folio 579.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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John Trundle House
C.0. Titus & Co. Atlas, 1873
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